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April 1, 2020 

 

Via CM/ECF eFile 

Hon. Michael A. Shipp, U.S.D.J. 

Fisher Fed. Bldg. & U.S. Courthouse 

402 East State Street 

Trenton, New Jersey 08608 

 

Re:    Kashinsky, et al. v. Murphy, et al. 

Civil Action No. 3:20-cv-03127-MAS-ZNQ 

 

Dear Judge Shipp: 

 

This office represents New Jersey Governor Philip D. Murphy and New 

Jersey State Police Superintendent Patrick J. Callahan in the above-referenced 

matter. 

 

With the consent of all parties, Defendants write to advise the Court that, on 

March 30, 2020, Colonel Callahan, in his capacity as State Director of Emergency 

Management, issued Administrative Order No. 2020-6 (“A.O. 2020-6”), which 

supplements Governor Murphy’s Executive Order No. 107.  See Exhibit A.  A.O. 

2020-6 adds Federal Firearms Licensees (“FFLs”) to the list of essential retail 

businesses that may remain open, subject to specified requirements, during the 

ongoing public health emergency presented by the spread of SARS-CoV-2 — the 

“coronavirus.” 

 

Because A.O. 2020-6 addresses issues raised in this matter, the parties have 

agreed to ask the Court to suspend all deadlines, including the current briefing 

schedule applicable to Plaintiffs’ motion for a temporary restraining order and/or 

preliminary injunctive relief, until further notice. The parties are currently discussing 
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the resolution of this case. We will provide the Court with an update in the near 

future. 

 

 Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

GURBIR S. GREWAL 

ATTORNEY GENERAL OF NEW JERSEY 

  

     By:   /s/ Bryan Edward Lucas   

      Bryan Edward Lucas 

      Deputy Attorney General 

 

cc:   Stuart M. Feinblatt, Assistant Attorney General (Via Email & CM/ECF) 

David D. Jensen, Esq.     (Via Email & CM/ECF) 

 Adam Kraut, Esq.      (Via Email & CM/ECF) 
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EXHIBIT A 
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